337S



i
¢

Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number

(‘ ' OMB No.2120-0020

@ MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION 1/30/2007 For FAA Use Oni
prAE AN (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) ’

Federal Aviation
Adminlstration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title CFR 43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for
each such violation (49 U.S.C. 46301(a)).

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
1. Aircraft | USA . N9923Y 21064641
Make B Modet i Series
CESSNA T210N
2 Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
- Owner | 16v5 FOR BOYS, INC. Address 1266 GREENLAND TERRACE

City DELAND State FLORIDA
Zip 32720-2532 Country USA

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Type i 5. Unit Identification
Repair | Alteration Unit iy Make Model . Serial No.
X . .

AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above)

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER
Type

APPLIANCE
Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency

Name  GINTAS SMAGURAUSKAS X | U.S. Certificated Mechanic Manufacturer
Address 1360 FLIGHTLINE BLVD. Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
City DELAND State FLORIDA Certificated Repair Station A8P 2689017

Zip 32724 Country _USA Certificated Maintenance Organization

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments
hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the |).S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the
information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. ,

Extended range fuel per Signature/Date of Authorized Individual -
14 CFR Part 43 App. B

7. Approval for Reg/ﬁ To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner pre'scribed by

the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED REJECTED
FAA Flit. Standards . . Person Appoved by Canadian
BY Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
. . . . . h Speci
FAA Designee . Repair Station X | Inspection Authorization Other  (Specify)
Certificate or Designation No. Signature/Date of Aythorized Ingividual
A&P 2689017 A 1/12/2012

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




: NOTICE , S
Weight and ba/ance or operat/ng limitation changes shall be entered in the appropniate aircraft record. An alteratlon must be
compatible with a// prewous a/terat/ons to assure continued conformity with the applicable a/rworth/ness requ:rements

B

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is nsqu:red attach additional sheets Identify with aircraft nationality and reg/strat/on mark and date work completed.)

¢ .'\A.’l
S A
y

USA  N9923Y - 1/12/2012

Nationality and Registration Mark _ Date

INSTALLED JP INSTRUMEN'i'S EDM-830 6- CYLINDER KIT LAW. STC# SA2586NM
INSTALLED.JP INSTRUMENTS EGT-701-6CR/MFDL KIT . AW. STC#SA00432SE

éOTH KITS WERE INSfALLED USING JP INSTRUMENTS INSTALLATION MANUALS, CESSNA MAINTENANCE MANUAL,
CONTINENTAL MOTORS SERVICE MANUAL, AND AC43-13

THE SYSTEM WAS TESTED AND FOUND TO OPERATE PROPERLY WITH ALL ENGINE FUNCTIONS IN THE "NORMAL"
RANGES.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR CONTINUED AIRWORTHYNESS WERE PLACED IN LOG BOOK

o RARRRRRRRRRRRARARARAR AR AR AR AR NOTHING FOLLOWS AARKRRRRAARFAR AR RAA A AR ARk hhkk

[ Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10-06) Reproduced by Avantext, Inc.



Britsd Btries Of America
Bepartment of Tramsportation - Federal Afiation Administration

Supplemental Tygpe Certificate
Nember SA2586NM

s Bntiforats ivsaodtn ] P.INSTRUMENTS

PO Box 7033
Huntington Beach, CA 92646

wﬁ*wféoﬁw»%@wdw,&&%&m dicet wilh o omiltations and
condiitions Unbe as apeosfiod Koron meels tho ainrorthiness regairoments of Rort 3 of the Giodd
Aoiation Repalations, irclading reipoclive e "a.ya«W«héﬁMW
Moot Bt

Gripinatt Pndzot Fppue Gonlifioato Aembor - * *See attached FAA Approved J P. Instruments

b4 wtager Eligibility List No. SA2586NM for list

s B T S ‘;"".;r';.:;:ission. (S‘:

e €N e Bt Lok cagyy 1 Lt i o e b ~1-/£‘f a/,/wxw £2
MMMW bod or @ lenminalion dale i ol MM/' M-‘MIWV
ofthe Foctiral Aoizbion Adninistration. Fats msssence -
Dte of pyplication : December 31, 1984

Geeto emendret- July 13, 1987, November 13,

Gate ofisscance - August 14, 1985 - 1992, December 19, 1996, May 15, 1998,
June 17, 1999
% A . ‘/&W Ry

Los Angeles Aircraft Certification Office

(Ttdke)
sy alierrion of thir certifiate is puricheble by o fru of wu qyeding $1,000 or taprivmEay wt apsfag J mo o beth
T fora 110-2010-483 rage 1 e ) TEs cotificate may b transfemed tn aorordence with FAR 2147




_ e SHEET - 6. : SHEET - 11 -

. Part Number . Part Number
MAKE : AIRCRAFT MODEL T.C.D.S. (See P. 11 for Serigs) MAKE AIRCRAFT MODEL T.C.D.S. (See P. 11 for Series)
’ 17-30,-A, 17-31,-A, 17-31TC -A, EUGIBLE PART NUMBERS for EGT-701
27. | Boeing (STEARMAN) A75L.3,75 AT5, A-743 (9), (E) Note (1) suffix :T‘.designaies twins, two immmmts required.
Boeing B75, E75, A5, A75L300, Note (2) suffix” - " denotes turbocharged engines.
[B75A, E75N1 A75J1, A75N1, B75N1, D75N1 A-743 (7).(C) Part number Series :
28. | Cessna 140 : M3 | (0. A) s Cyindetvith | 4 Gyt gCyﬁnder I [ S i o m
29. Cessna 120, 140, with 0-200 Conversion per STC-SAS4TEA A-T68 (4). (A) RPK« AP 4 Cyflinder R 6Cylinder | 7Cylinder | 8Cylinder | 9 Cylinder
140A, with 0-200 Conversion per STC-SAS47EA A-5A2 (). (A) EGT-701{ ) EGT-701-{) EGT-701{() EGT-701{) EGT-701{) EGT-701{) EGT-701()
30. | Cessna . 150,A.B,C,.D.EF,GHJ K 3A19 (4), (A) 4C RM @ 5C RM 6C c 8¢ 9
A150K, 150L, A150L, 150M, 4CORM 4Co 6CO RM 6C0 7C0 8C0 9o
A150M, 152, A152 4c¢ M 4c/Tx g :/rm g ;g,; g 32? .
31. [ Cessna 170.170A, 1708 A799 ). ®) S o podliy pod b4 ot x
32. | Cessna 172,172AB.CDEF.GH, 3A12 (6), (B) 4CF M &CF 6CF RIM 6CF CF 8CF SCF
4COARM 4COA 6COA RM 6COA 7COA 8COA SCOA
Cessna 172 KLMNPQRST 3A12 (4), (A) 4COT RM 4coTt 6COT RM 6COT CoT 8COT 9COT - .
4COIRM 4ol 6COI R 6COI 7c01 8CO! 9col
4COF RIM 4COF 6COF RM 6COF 7COF 8COF 3COF
Cessna 172RG, P172D 3A17 ). A (COATRM  4COAT 6COATRM  6COAT 1COAT  8COAT 9COAT .
4COAI RM 4CONl 6COAI RIM 6COAl 7CON 8COA! 9COAl
Cessna R172E,F.GH.JK175175AB.C 3A17 (6).(B) 4COAF RIM 4COAF 6COAF RIM 6COAF 7COAF 8COAF 9COAF
33. | Cessna 177.177A, 1778 A13CE (4), (A) ACOATIRM  4COATI 6COATIRM  6COATI 7COATI 8COATI SCOATI ,
4COATFRM  4COATF 6COATFRM  6COATF 7COATF 8COATF ‘SCOATF .
i T IRM - 7C07 .
Cessna 177RG A20CE (). (A) ot ot oo am st Jeon O - e .
34. | Cessna 180,180AB.C.DE.F.GHJK 5A6 {6). (8) 4COIT RM scom 6COTRM  6COIT COT 8coIr 9coNT .
4COTIF RM 4COTHF 6COTIF 2M 6COTIF 0T 8COTH 9coms .
Cessna 182,272 BCDEF.GHIK, 8 v =272 5T Ri82, 3T G| ATy scoar 6o el e 8 e ol
1827 182RS, T192T, ! . s = s S £ - T o s
135 Cessna L T Teamist C ' . - ' ) i -
31.1 Csssna ~E Lo e o I B o
[38.[Cessna (185 185A3COEAIBSEATESF o g . .
3¢ [ Cz3erg L tRee T B ALel aiéhAa, - , )_u A - R N
A18E3,T188C - B | <CTi R I VRN o . e .
40. | Cessna IR TR [T o) | o v B -
{ ,,.-_l_“l - o ‘ ) . A ) T If_: =t <o 0
i) oo . 2RCALCHL . e
TP2CTAECDE. ELIGIBLE PART ML E57 for EFT.00 0 )
U206,U206A.8,C,D.EF,G, Note (1) suiix"T" Gesignates EGT-I23{) s&izs lor tains gl er e s
TU206AB,CD.EF.G Note (2) suffix"* denotes for turbocharged engines. ’ e
. T206H Part number Series Cessna 310 (6T*)
42, | Cessna U206.U206A.B.C,D.EF.G. (Conv. Per STC 2123 NM) A4CE (6°). (B A B (o D E
43, | Cessna 207,207A,T207,T207A A16CE (6").(BY) 4 cylinder 6 cylinder 7 cylinder 8 cylinder 9 cylinder TIT 6= any PN in thai column
44 Cessna 210,210AB.CD.EF 3A21 (6). () EGT-100{ ) EGT-100{ ) EGT-100( ) EGT-100( ) EGT-1004 ) except * items in TIT column
210-5,210-5A,T210F, 210G, 4 € 7 8 9 i .
T210G.210H,T210H,210J,T210J, ' :go . :(C:O ;(éo 8C sC T = Requires two instruments
T210K,210K,210L, 1240k B 4CA 6CA 1CA J * =Includes TIT
T210M,210N P210N/T210N,210R P210R, T210R 4T 6CT cT . (turbocharged a/c only)
45, | Cessna 310,310AB,C.D.REGH—" E310H,3101JKLNP.QR 3A10 | (6T"), (BT 4cl 6C1 cl :
310J-1,E3104,T310P.Q R scon scoa Tear
. . & 4coT 8COT 7C0T .
T310Q,310R, T310R 4COt 6COI 7C0%
46. | Cessna 321 3A11 (67), (BT) 4COAT 6COAT TCAT .
47. [Cessna 320,A.B,C.DEF,320-1,335, 340(340A 25| (6T°), (BT") o o o : .
48, | Cessna 336 A2CE (67), (BT) 4COIT 6COIT .
49. | Cessna T303 AJ4CE | (6T%), (BTY) ‘ 4CAT 6CAT .
50. | Cessna 337, 337AB.COEF GH A6CE | (6T"). (BT") n ol .
T3378,C.D.EF.GH, 4 6CTI S
M3378.P337H,T337H-SP
51. [ Cessna 401, 401A,B, 402,402A,B,C, A7CE (6T, (BT")
FAA approved AFM Supplement is required with the EGT-701. The EGT-701 is applicable to all EGT-100/200 series. FAA approved AFM Supplement is required with the EGT-701. The EGT-701 is applicable to all EGT-100/200 series.

RPM and MAP applicable to the P\N EGT-701, 4 and 6 cylinder engines only. Revision 14 RPM and MAP applicable to the P\N EGT-701, 4 and 6 cylinder engines only. Revision 14



Theod Feoees of Acreeioy
Bepertrent of Trongurttion—Fdend Augatim Aduintistration

Supplemental Type Certificate
Number SADDA32SE

FRes certibicats, ssued to " J.P.Instruments
P.O. Box 7033
Huntington Beach, CA 92646

certifins haz e change in s Lo dosipn for Ke foLowring prodicct with the Lnitatinas ard conditis
Uersfor as greciliad Marcon mests e aivorthiness regairements of Furt * of the * Repulbtions.

Copinal Prodsct—Tpa Cortfocats Namber: “See attached FAA Approved Mode! List (AML)
Ml No. SA00432SE for a list of approved airplane
Mool models and applicable airworthiness regulations.

of ths Tpne Dicsipn Canga: Fuel flow transducer installed in accordance with
J.P. Instruments (JP{) Fuel Flow Installation Manual, Report No. 503, Revision B, dated March 14, 1997,
and manufactured in accordance with JPI Drawing List Report No. 500 Revision B, dated
March 14, 1997.

Note: This STC requires the installation of either;
1. JPI Fuel flow option with the EGT-701 temperature indicating system per STC SA2586NM; or

2. JPI FS-450 fuel flow indicating system per STC SAO0B6{SE.

Ponitations and Bonditians: Approval of this change in type design applizs to the aircraft models listed
on the AML only. This approval should not be extended to other aircraft of these models on which other
previously approved modifications are incorporated unless i is determined that the relationship
between this change and any of those other previously approved modifications, inciuding changes in
typ2 design, will introduce no adverse effect upon the airworthiness of that aircraft. A copy of this
s, angd FAA A; proved Model List (£ML) Ne. SADD432SE must be maintained as part of the
;::_—rmanert records for the modiiied aircra‘t

' tha hotdar agrees te permil anciher person to use this certificate to alter the product, the holder sharl

give ine other person written evidence of that permission.

Tt v erie cord ol vggpaniting aluits ik 2 e S :L,«,WOJMWL.@ wntid
P . s . il

.- S

¥

; e Ll Sl
 rr i lion Sl i b0

<

PPV AYIN /RS S January 3, 1557 Gaie redrrues’
Lais of issuance. May 2, 1997 Late amcndtsd:  December 18, 2000

Certification Office
(Tide) .
Any ion of this is by & fine of not 31,000, or ¥ nol g 3 years, or both,
This may be n with FAR 21.47.

Subject: Permission to use STC.
To Whom It May Concern:

J.P. Instruments holder of STC SA00432SE and STC SA00861SE
grants to the purchaser of the EDM-700 series (PN EGT-701) or
the (FS-450) PN 450000 Serieg HUEL FLOW INSTALLATION
permission to use the STC 2SE, or SA00861SE

Signed

Page 1 of 9



2- INSTALLATION OF THE (FS-450) 450000 SRIES STC SA 00861SE

1.P.INSTURMENTS FAA APPROVED MODEL LIST (AML) FOR :
| INSTALLATION OF THE EGT 701 SERIES FUEL FLOW TRANSDUCER NO SA00432SE

FUEL FLOW INSTRUMENT and TRANSDUCER

2- INSTALLATION OF THE (FS-450) 450000 SRIES STC SA 00861SE

J.P.INSTURMENTS FAA APPROVED MODEL LIST (AML) FOR :
1 INSTALLATION OF THE EGT 701 SERIES FUEL FLOW TRANSDUCER NO SA00432SE

FUEL FLOW INSTRUMENT and TRANSDUCER

38 Bellanca 17-30A, 17-31, -A, 1A3 FAR 23 | 2/9/04 Aeronautical (LanShe) LAKE 250
39 Bellanca 17-31ATC 1A3 | FARZ3 | 2/9/04 79 De Havilland DHC-2 Mk 1 ABOB | CAR3 | 7/8/09
40 Boeing Stearman 75, A75, E75, A75L300, A75, B75, A7T5N1, A75J1 A-743 CAR 12/18/09 :
4a 80 Enstrom Helicopter F-28A H1CE 7/6/09
41 Boeing ATSL3 A-743 CAR | 75609 . CAR &
__(Stearman IB75A, E75N1, B75N1, D75N1 ) 4a 81 EXTRA EA-300, S, L, A6TEU FAR 12/18/09
42 Cessna 120, 140, A-768 CAR3 | 12/18/00 FLUGZEUGBAU EA-300/200 21.29
FAR 23
43 Cessna 140A 5A2 CAR3 | 12/18/00 82 . EXTRA EA-400 A43CE | FAR23 | 4m/02
44 Cessna 150, 150A,B,C, D, E, F, G, H, J, K. L, M, 3A19 CAR3 [ 4m/02 FLUGZEUGBAU
A150K, A150L, A150M, 152, A152 83 GENERAL AVIA F20 A3BEU | "CAR3 | 12/18/08
45 Cessna 170, 170A, B A-799 | cAR3 | 12118109 84 GENERAL AVIA F228 ATSEU | FAR23 | 12118109
46 Cessna 172,172A,8,C, D, E, F, G, H, 3A12 CAR3 | 12118/09 F22C
Cessna 1721, K. L. M.N, P, Q 3A12 85 Grumman HU-16C A23NM FAR 1127103
47 Cessna 172R 3A12 FAR23 | 12/118/09 (Dennis Buehn) 21.25
48 Cessna “1728 JA12 FAR 23 | 1R7/03 86 Grumman G-44, G44A, A-734 CAR 11730/05
49 Cessna 172RG, R172E, F, G, H, J, K, 175, 175A, B, C, P172D 3A17 CAR3 | 12118/09 4A
50 Cessna 177, 177A_1778 A13CE [ FAR23 | 12718/08 a7 Tietio F-295, FIT295, 395 A8 ars Tmins
51 Cessna 177RG . A20CE | FAR23 | 12/18/09 (Alliance Aircraft)
52 Cessna 180, 180A,B,C, D, E. F, G, H. J. K 5A6 CAR3 | 12/18/09 % Relio H3918 178 CAR3 | 29702
53 Cessna 182, 182A,B,C, 0. E,.F. G, H. K L M.N,P, Q. R 3A13 CAR3 | 12/18/09 (Alliance Aircraft)
54, Cessna 1827, T182T 3A13 CAR3 | 12/18/00 89 Helio H-391, H-800 1A8 CAR3 | 11730005
S5 Cessna 182 Series, Air Planes Corp. 3A13 CAR3 12/18/09 (Alliance Aircraft)
56 Cessna 1825 3A13 [ FAR23 | 12/18/09 - -
57 Cessna R182, 1162, (1R182 3A13_| CAR3 | 12116009 O | oA 2091, 268,205 W2 ame | TP
58 Cessna 185, 1854, B, C, D, E. A1B5E, A185F 3A24 | CARS3 | 12118/09 31|  Jobmaster Company | DGA-15P (Army UC-70, Navy GH-1, GH-2, GH-3, NH-1) A7 | CAR | 12118109
53 Cessna 188, 188A, 1888, A188, A188A, A188B, T188C ASCE | FAR21 [ 12/18/09 . 42
60 Cessna 185, -A, -8 A-790 | CAR3 | 12/18/09 92 Lancair LC40-550FG A00003 | FAR-23 | 12/18r00
61 Cessna 206, P206, P206A, B, C, D, E, TP206A, 8, C, D, E, A4CE CAR3 | 12118109 SE
: U206, U206A. B.C, D, E. F, G, TU206A,B,C.D.E.F. G 93 LanShe Aerospace MAC-1458 3A1 FAR23 | 2/9/04
62 Cessna 206H A4CE CAR3 [ 12118100 LLC. (Micco)
63 Cessna T206H A4CE | FAR23 [ 12718109 94 Maule MX-7-180, A, B 3A23 CAR3 | 12/18/08
64 Cessna 207, 207A, 1207, T207A A16CE | FAR23 | 12118/09 MXT-7-180, A, B
€5 Cessna 210, 210A, B, C, D, €, F 2105, 2 3A21 FAR 23 | 12/18/09 95 Maule MXT-7-160 3A23 CAR3 | 1R7/03
T210G, 210H, T210H, 2104, T2104 96 Maule M-7-260 . 3A23 CAR3 | 1211808
T210L, 210M, T210M, 210N, P21 97 Maule M-7-260C, MT-7-260, 3A23 CAR3 | 4/9/02
T210R 98 Maule M-4-210,C, S, T, 3A23 CAR3 | 12/18109
66 Cessna T303 A34CE | FAR 23 | 1/27/03 M-5-210C
67 Cessna 310, 310A, B, C, D, E, F, G, H, E310H, E310J, 3A10 CAR3 | 12/16/09 99 Maule M-5-180C, MX-7-180C, MX-7-235, -235C; M4-220 3A23 CAR3 [ 758009
310L 4, K L,N,P,Q,R 10| Maule M-5-200 3A23 CAR3 [ 2m9/04
310J-1, T310P, Q, R, T310Q, 310R, T310R 10 Maule M-5-235C 3A23 CAR3 | 12/18/09
68 Cessna 320, A, B, C, D, E, F. 320-1, 335, 340, 340A 3A25 CAR3 [ 12/18/09 10 Maule M-4-220C 3A23 CAR3 | 1218100
69, Cessna 336 A2CE CAR3 | 12/18/08 10 Maule M-4-220S,T, M5-235, 3A23 CAR3 | 11730105
70 Cessna 337,337A,B,C,D,E,F, G, H, T3378,C, D, E.F, G, H, A6CE CAR3 | 12/18/09 10 Maule M-6-235, MX-7-180AC 3A23 CAR3 | 4-18-
M3378, P337H, T337H-SP 2002
71 Cessna 401, 401A, B, 402, 402A, B, C, 411, 411A, ATCE CAR3 | 12/18/09 10 Maule M-7-235A, B, C, MT-7-235 3A23 CAR3 [ 4mi02
414, 414A, 421, 421A 4218, 421C 10{  Prop-Jetinc. (Meyers) 2008, C, D 3A18 CAR3 | 4rem2
72 Cessna 404 A25CE | FAR23 | 2/9/04 i
73 Cessna (Columbia) LC41-550F G) AD0003 | FAR-23 | 7/6/09 10 _Micco MAC-145A.8 3at CAR | 756709
SE Aircraft Co. 4a
74 Chapamal Motors A18EA | AERO | 7/6/09 10 Moravan (Zin) Z143L AT6EU | FAR23 | 458102
(Great Lakes) BULL
2T-1A-1, -2 7-A 10 Moravan (Zlin) z242L ATEEU | FAR23 | 11/30/05
FAR 23
75 Cirrus SR-20 ACO00S FAR 23 12/18/00 1" Revo Inc. LA-4, LA-4-200 1A13 CAR3 12/18/09
CH LAKE Lake Model -250 FAR 23
76 Cirrus SR-22 AD0009 | FAR 23 1127103 11 Mooney M20A.B8,C,D.E.F.G, J K MR 2A3 CAR3 12/18/09
CH 11 Mooney M20S 2A3 CAR3 | 419102
7 Commander 112, B, TC, TCA, A12SO | FAR23 | 12/18/09 11 Mooney M20L 2A3 CAR3 | 11/30/05
(Gulfstream America) 114, A, B, TC 11 Mooney M22 ABSW CAR 3 12/18/09
78 Consalidated 1A13 CAR3 | 7/5/09 11 Piper PA-12, -12S A-780 CAR3 | 4mm2
STC SA00861 REV F and STC SA00432SL, REV K Page 6 of 9 STC SA00861 REV F and STC SA00432SL, REVK  Page 7 of 9




Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

US Depariment _ MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

For FAA Use Only

of Transpertaton (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)
Federal Aviation

Administration Office !de?}t{%
nIistr:

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions and
disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000 for each such
violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make CESSNA Model T210N
1. Aircraft _ :
Serial No. 21064641 Nationality and Registration Mark N9923Y
shown on registration certifical Add As shown on registration certificate
2 Owner OEBFY R o reaeteoncantes) 3511 SILVERSIDE RD ST 105
WILMINGTON, DE 19810-4902
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair | Alteration

AIRFRAME XXX
POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
JIMMY L. GARLAND XX |U. s. Certificated Mechanic
11247 REINHARDT COLLEGE PARKWAY
WALESKA, GA. 30183 Foreign Certificated Mechanic 256295713A&P

Certificated Repair Station

Manufacturer

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto have been

made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information furnished herein is true and
correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature gf Authorized Individual .
NOVEMBER 09, 2005 .

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the Administrator of the
Federal Aviation Administration and is [ X JAPPROVED [ ]REJECTED

FAA FIt. Standards Manufacturer XX linspection Authorization OTHER (Specify)
Inspector
BY
FAA Designee Repair Station Person Approved by Transport
Canada Airworthiness Group
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authoyized |ndividual
Designation No.
NOVEMBER 09, 2005 . ,
256295713 1A
— j -

COMPUTER GENERATED FAA FORM 337 (12-88) /




NOTICE
Weight and balance or operating limitations changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft
nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N9923Y CESSNA T210N SERIAL NUMBER 21064641 DATE: 11/09/2005

INSTALLED JPI FS-450 FUEL FLOW INDICATING SYSTEM IN ACCORDANCE WITH JPI INSTALLATION
MANUAL FS-450, REPORT NO. 400, REVISION A DATED 08/09/2002. THIS INSTALLATION WAS
ACCOMPLISHED IN ACCORDANCE WITH J.P. INSTRUMENTS STC, SA00861SE.

INSTALLED FUEL FLOW TRANSDUCER IN ACCORDANCE WITH J.P. INSTRUMENTS FUEL FLOW INSTALLATION

MANUAL, REPORT NO 503 REVISION B, DATED 03-17-97. THIS INSTALLATION WAS ACCOMPLISHED IAW
J.P. INSTRUMENTS STC, SA00432SE.

THE AIRCRAFT FLIGHT MANUAL, WEIGHT AND BALANCE, AIRCRAFT LOGS, AND EQUIPMENT LIST WERE
UPDATED.

END

LI ADDITIONAL SHEE TS ARE ATTACHED

COMPUTER GENERATED FORM FAA AC72-4906




SEP 2 4 20m

‘ : Form Approved_

& MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OM No. 2120020 o 5 40
S Deparment o (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Fo:rr\c::U e
Federal Aviation 5‘% s q 5

INSTRUCTIONS: Print of type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructiéns
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can resutt in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federat Aviation Act 1958)

Make Model
CESSNA ' T210N
1. Aircraft - - - - -
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
21064641 N9923Y
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner MATTHEW HANNA 843 CR 1110
BRASHEAR, TX 75420
3. For FAA Use Only
4, Unit Identification 5. Type
[ I
unnt i Make Model | Serial No. Repair Alteraton
! |
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above)~ X
(‘r'-;.-._:.".L R 1 \ -
PROPELLER ] ' IR -
Type
APPLIANCE  [—
Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
BYRON C. WILLIAMS U.8S. Certificated Mechanic
GREGG AIRCRAFT SERVICES, INC. Foreign Certificated Mechanic A&P2021731
RT. 3, EAST TEXAS REGIONAL AIRPORT Certificated Repair Station
LONGVIEW, TX 75603 Manufacturer

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteraiion made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described un the reverse or attacihments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information furnished
herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized Individual

p ) -~ 4
£
9-19-03 _< A (‘}QZ/MM,_
BYRON C. WILLIAM 7

7. Approval for Return to Service /
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration andis (0] APPROVED  |__| REJECTED

OO0

FAA Fit Standards Manufacturer X inspection Authorization Other (Specify) '
Inspector ’
- BY - 7 - ;
FAA Designee Repair Station Person Approved by Transport
woo Canada Airworthiness Group <, h
Date of Approval or Rejection | Certificateor _ ,  _ _ |Signature of Authorized Individual 7.~ ) (/ CM /A\M
$-22:03 Designation fo- - BYRON C. WILLIAMS D T '
R 1A2021731 W 7 - :

FAA Form 337 (12-88) . . /

T



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

r?. Naccrintinon of Wark Accomolished

(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N9923Y 9-19-03 TTA: 3408.4

INSTALLED AERO SAFE GUARDIAN | STANDBY VACUUM SYSTEM IN ACCORDANCE WITH STC4626SW. REFF: DRAWING LIST
820200, REV. B. CONTINUING AIRWORTHINESS AS DIRECTED BY AERO SAFE CORPORATION GUARDIAN | STANDBY VACUUM
SYSTEMS ANNUAL/100-HOUR INSPECTION GUIDE. WEIGHT AND BALANCE CHANGE AS NOTED IN CURRENT AIRCRAFT WEIGHT
AND BALANCE DATA SHEET.

END

D Additional Sheets Are Attached

U.5.GPO:1989-0-663-171
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(‘ - l . Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION :
orrr eé@ﬁﬂ%\ |rframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Ty d::;:g:;se Only
S _ |86-F8Dn-ng 228

f{ “?NSTF{I&&IOI\?S Pnnlgﬁ pe all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) forinstructions
i and g;sposlt_ oaoﬂmls fo"r'ﬁ This reportis required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can resultin a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
I \‘for ea qu’vmlalﬁ’n (I§E tion 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).
(' JiMaréea A3 Model
RN - T210N
i ,{.!g sna
1) 4? raft o : — - -
Nahonalllé and Registration Mark
6’2139?9% P 064641 NO923Y
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner Armstrong Ford, Inc. . Box 1328

Hickory, NC 28603

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model N ‘ Serial No. Repair Alteration

AIRFRAME +~o (As described in Item 1 above) rrre X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER

Type
APPLIANCE

Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.

Causey Aviation Service, Inc U.S. Certificated Mechanic
. ! Foreign Certificated Mechanic

g}_ggrfynltz‘goggzggad X | Certificated Repair Station EWCR750D
' Manufacturer

D. Icertify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified initem 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Slgnature of Authorized Indnv:dual
11-06--97 Lﬂ\, & ( )
A 2y

7. Approval for Relur}sj'o Service \T N
_ = \J

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was lnspecled in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration andis [ APPROVED B8 REJECTED

. . Other (Specif
:’rgéei:l{bftandards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization v)

B8Y : . -
FAA Designee X [Repair Station

Person Approved by Transport
Canada Airworthiness Group

Dale of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Si nature of Authonzed Individual
Designation No. -
11-06-97 EWCR750D C«.

FAA Form 337 (12-88) U




NOTICE

Weighi and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued -conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(1 more space is required. attach additional sheets. Identily with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

1. Removed WX-1l0Aweather mapping system, con51st1ng of an antenna, processor, display,
and associated wiring.

2. Installed BFG WX-950 weather mapping, system consisting of an antenna, processor/
display, and associated wiring.

3. Installation and wiring were done in accordance with manufacturers instructions,
and AC43.13-1A chapter 11 section 2,5,7 and AC43.13-2A chapter 2. Antenna was
mounted in accordance with manufacturers instructions and AC43.13-1A chapter 15
section 6 and AC43.13-2A chapter 3. Weight and balance were updated.

END

[ Additional Sheets Are Attached

“U.S. GOVYERNMENT PRINTIHG OFFICE: 1922-769-012/60157

“



‘ Form Approved
& MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMB No. 2120-0020
US Department

R . For FAA Use Onl
of Tronsportahon (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) omce | Tication y
Federal Aviation * . é - 5 W
Administration 0

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
Cessna T210N
1. Alreraft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
21064641 USA N9923Y
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. owner  Armstrong Ford Inc. Box 1328 : ST
Hickory, NC 28603
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification | | ] 5. Type
Unit Make Model - .7 . Serial No. . .'< |. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME rorron . (As described in Iem 1 ADOVE) wareerrmereseenmoseo o X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
NCE
APPLIANG Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
U.S. Certificated Mechanic
Atlantic Aero , Inc. Foreign Certificated Mechanic
6423 Airport Parkway 3¢ Certificated Repair Station EWGR752D
Manufacturer

DOFr0, NC 27409
D. lcertify thatthe repalrandlor alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulatlons and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized | dual =

April 18, 1997 istopher M. Frledle

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is l;l APPROVED O REJECTED
F4Y

Other (Specif;
;-;g/;ef;lttb?tandards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization (Specity)
BY
. . . Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee v Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized,Individual
Designation No. wf
April 18, 1997 EWGR752D c

FAA Form 337 (12-88)




NOTICE
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be

compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

Vi e
5 —

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Installed the following:

1 ea. Telex PC 4 Intercom System.

The intercom was mounted in the Co-Pilot’s panel, and the existing
Pilot’s and Co-Pilot’s mic and phone jacks were replaced. Two rear
jacks were installed in the side panels for the middle two seats.

All work was performed per the manufacturer’s installation manuals
and in compliance with AC43.13-1A.

The Aircraft Weight and Balance and equipment list was revised, and
a log book entry was made. The aircraft and its equipment were
ramp checked and found to function properly without interference to
flight controls or other on board equipment.

THE END

(J Additional Sheets Are Attached

%U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1992—-769-012/60157
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@ . Form Approved
- MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION omB N‘;o"’::zf‘:f:e _

ofironsportanon (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) s Tertifoaton

Federal Aviation

Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereofs forinstructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
Cessna T210N
1. Alrcraft n - - - -
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
21064641 USA N9923Y
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner Armstrong Ford P.0. Box 328
- Hickory, NC 28601
3. For FAA Use Only
The data / atbesaian Fremwir 1dcatificg herein complies with the applicable
airworthincss requirements, andJis ayproved only for the above described
aircraftsybject to confor/ nspfction by a person authorized in FAR 43.7.
Date:%éA Signed; Aviation Safety Insp. SO FSDO-05
7 4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME v (As described in Item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
A
APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
U.S. Certificated Mechanic
Catawba Valley Aviation Foreign Cerlificated Mechanic FFGR870D
3103 9th Ave Dr NW X Certificated Repair Station
Hickory, NC 28601 " | Manufacturer

D. Icertify thattherepair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized Individual

2-1-96 é,’/,m O. Loty

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration andis JX APPROVED [ REJECTED

Other (Specif;
r&g;g:bftandards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization (Specily)

BY
Person Approved by Transport
Canada Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual
Designation No. / 79 /’/
¥-¢-96 FFGRE7DD (&/W s i

FAA Form 337 (12-88)

FAA Designee X |Repair Station




&

. : NOTICE

. ]
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraftrecord. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed )

Installed the following:

Bendix/King KLN89B GPS, s/n P1451 in the avionics panel beneath the number one Nav
receiver. Bendix/King KA-92 GPS Antenna, s/n 04476 on top of the fuselage over the
passenger seat area. MSI Avionics Model 97-10364A Nav Switching Box, s/n 3148 in the
avionics panel beneath the KLN89B GPS. The KLN89B GPS was connected through the Model 97-
10364A Nav Switching Box to the existing King KI-525A HSI to be shared with the Number One
Nav Receiver. The Nav Switching Box has the following Nav Source Annunciators: Nav-1
(Green), GPS (Blue) and the following GPS Status Annunciators: WPT (Amber), MSG (Amber),
ACTV (Green), ARM (White), WARN (Red).

The Autopilot will be driven from either Nav-1l or GPS along with the HSI. When the HSI is
being driven by the GPS and an ILS Frequency is selected on the Nav-1 receiver, the Nav 1
Annunciator will light and the Nav-1 will automatically drive the HSI. The Bendix/King
KLN89B GPS and KA-92 GPS Antenna have been approved for IFR Enroute and non-precision
approach operations under STC Number SA00244WI-D.

Installation of the above equipment was made in accordance with the manufacturer's
installation instructions and wiring diagrams and AC43.13-2A. The above equipment was
functional tested and found to meet the requirements of FAR 23.1301.

A flight test was conducted in accordance with AC20-138 and found to meet the requxrements
paragraph 8c(2) (iv) (Follow-On IFR Airworthiness Installation Approval).

Five low level passes (less than 100 feet AGL) were made on Runway 24 on Hickory,NC
Regional Airport. The coordinates for the end of Runway 24 are N-Lat. 35-44-41 and W-Lon.
81-22-47. The five low passes were recorded as follows:

1. N35-44-55 2. N35-44-54 3. N35-44-57
W81-22-58 W81-22-56 W81-22-59
4. N35-44-55 5. N35-44-57
W81-22-59 W81-22-58

Left and right 360 degree turns were made with 30 degrees of bank and no loss of
navigation data was observed.

Various flights were made from HKY to RDU to RUQ with enroute approach transition and
approach operations in hand flight and autopilot modes. The cross track error was below
the maximums of 1.0 nmi enroute and approach transition and .25nmi approach. This
included approaches at each of the three airports.

Flight Checked by:

Pilot, / 7 License No. .ZZJ 3 ‘/ZZ/ 9/4/92

An .FAR approved supplem‘y o the Pilot's Operating Handbook and FAA approved Airplane
Flight Manual, dated 11 ‘Sept. 1981 is required wdith this installation.

Weight and Balance data and Equipment List Updated.

END

O Additional Sheets Are Attached

*U.S.GP0:1994-568- 012/00019




) ""'0(35_., . Form Approved
& & ‘23  MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMB No. 2120-0020
Fopneto FAirframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) For FAA Use Only
M.;f:"m“- Y %J e P ! P ’ PP Office Identification
Administration_ —]

L,

o B . . Y . .
INSTRUCT]bNS,;,PrirﬁISG} 7type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
/%’d dispos’iﬁon'bfthiég rm. This reportis required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
\ 'p;a,ich such’ v‘io\lgfyn (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

S ULD [Make Model
1. Aircraft - Cessna .-|-21.0N . -
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
21064641 USA N9923Y
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner Armstrong Ford P.0. Box 328
Hickory, NC 28601
3. For FAA Use Only
The data / elteratiorstsznir identificd herein complics with the applicable
airworthiness requirements and is apgroved only lor the above described
aircraft, subject to confopmity Kjspoftion by aperson authorized in FAR 43.7.
Date: Signed: Aviation Safety Insp. SO FSDO-05
" 4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Seriai No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME oo (AS deScribed in Hem 1 aDOVE) weesrrrserenrensrenne X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.

Catawba Valley Aviation
3103 9th Ave Dr NW
Hickory, NC 28601

U.S. Certificated Mechanic FFGR870D
Foreign Certificated Mechanic
X | Certificated Repair Station
Manufacturer )

D. Icertify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. ’

Date Signature of Authorized Individual
4 .
2-1-96 éﬂ/f»{m 2 /‘7//7//%

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is R APPROVED 0 REJECTED

FAA FIt. Standards Manufacturer

Other (Specif;
Inspection Authorization (Specity)

g

Designation No.

- 9¢ FFGRE7DD

Inspector
BY

FAA Designee X |Repair Station ggﬁ:é‘aﬁg%%ﬁ?i:gs:%?gggﬂ
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual

gers & Ko

FAA Form 337 (12-88)




t
. NOTICE
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircralt record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requiremen

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Installed the following:

Bendix/King KLN89B GPS, s/n P1451 in the avionics panel beneath the number one Nav
Receiver. Bendix/King KA-92 GPS Antenna, s/n 04476 on top of the fuselage over the
passenger seat area. MSI Avionics Model 97-10364A Nav Switching Box, s/n 3148 in the
avionics panel beneath the KLN89B GPS. The KLN89B GPS was connected through the Model 97-
10364A Nav Switching Box to the existing King KI-525A HSI to be shared with the Number one
Nav Receiver. The Nav switching Box has the following Nav Source Annunciators: Nav-1
{Green), GPS (Blue) and the following GPS Status Annunciators: WPT (Amber), MSG ({(Amber)
ACTV (Green), ARM (White), WARN (Red). The GPS was placarded "GPS Not Approved for IFR."
The Autopilot will be driven from either Nav-1 or GPS along with the HSI. When the HSI is
being driven by the GPS and an ILS Frequency is selected on the Nav-l receiver, the Nav 1
Annunciator will light and the Nav-1 will automatically drive the HSI.

Installation of the above equipment was made in accordance with the manufacturer's
installation instructions and wiring diagrams and AC43.13-2A. The above equipment was
functional tested and found to meet the requirements of FAR 23.1301.

A flight check was made in accordance with AC20-138, 7c(l){iv), (approval of installation

for VER operations).
License No.Z 93 .2 9 é’fépz_

Weight and Balance data and Equipment” List updated.

Pilot's Signature;A?

END

O Additional Sheets Are Attached
*UJ.S.GP0:1994-568-01 2/0001 9

_




FAA AIRCRAPT REGISTRY

- DATE: §-30-90 4

OF TRANSPO: oo e
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

.MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airt.ame, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form’ Approved L
Budget Bureau No. 04~-R060.1

FOR FAA USE ONLY

OFFICE IDENTIFICATION

SO-F5DO ~-O5

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries, Sce FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and
for instructions and disposition of this form. .

AC 43.9~1 (or subsequcnt revision thereof) |

MAKE o ~ |moDeL.
Cessna : 121

2

QN

1.” AIRCRAFT

SERIAL NO. NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
21064641 ‘ USA N9923Y

\

NAME (As shown on ragistration certificate) ~ ADDRESS (As shown on regisiration certificate)
Armstrang Ford Inc. ¢ .~ Box.1328
Hickory, NC 28603

3. POR FAA USE ONLY

4. UNIT_IDENTIFICATION

MAKE l . MoDEL | SERIAL NO.

WP esrenerrss (As described In item 1 obov;)N
. . L= N .

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

APPLIANCE

a

__6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS ) B. KIND OF AGENCY ) ) * C. CERTIFICATE NO.

U.S, CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

Catawba Valley Aviation

Hickory, NC ' 28603 I © () |ceanricaten aeraix station

]
P.0. Box 1968 FORUIGN CERTIFICATED MecHaNic |
|

#5367

MANUFACTURER

7

D. ! c:ni!yv that th\a\replir and/or Al(ehdon made to the unit(s) identified in item
artachments h:mo\}::ve been..nade in accordance with the requirements of Part 4

and that the in{orm/

fon furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

4 aboye and described on the reverse or
3 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulztions

DATE R _ , SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED
| i AL

INDIVIDUAL

7. APPROYAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE

.| Pursuant to the authority given porsons specified beluw, the unit Identified In item 4 was

m%ned in the manner prescribed by

FAA RT, STANDARDS
- on MANUFACTURER . INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION

. . . CANADIAN DEPARTMENT -
. | TAA DESIONEE REFAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR

OF AIRCRAFY

the Administrator of the Pederal Aviatlon Administeation and Is [X) APPROVED [JREJE

OTHER (Specify)

FAA Form 337 (7-s7)

DATE OF APPROYAL OR CERTIFICATE OR | SIGNATURE _DF AUTHORIZED INDIYJOUAL ’
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO. - ’ ) .
~/n[5 5367 . - : o

{8320)




FAA AIRCRAPT RECISTRY : Lo
CAMERA NO. | - DATEs §-30-90

NOTICE

Weight ond balance or operu"nf limitation changes shall be entered i in the oppropriate aircroft record:
o

An olterction must be compatible with all prevlous olterations to assure continued conformity with the
-applicable airworthinass roqulmmonrs . .

)

a DES(!!mO)( OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (if more space is mqu:rad oftach additional sheers ld m ith o
natishality: ond registration mork and date work completed.) _ entify with air

Removed both NAV indicators. (King KI206 & KI202) and
directional gyro from left instrument panel, ‘lnstalled #1
NAV indicator to #2 NAV using existing harness. and plug. .
Installed new King KCS-55A H,S.I, system: KI-525A S/N: 34055
in left instrument panel below attitude gyro at station’
13.0, instAdlled KA-51B $/N:11563, slaving accessory in lower
left of left instrument panel, at station 16.5, installed
KMT-112 S/N:33601, magnetic azimuth transmitter to right
wing tip rib, at station 52.0, installed KG-102A S/N:29430
to right =ide of rear avionics shelf, behind rear baggage
compartment bulkhead at station 151.0. Relocated auto-pilot
roll and pitch flight 'guidance computers aft from station
160.0 to'“station 170.0. Modified roll flight guidance
computer in accordancé with S-TEC drawing #0502 and
placarded note one. ~HSI Bystem was connected in
accordancefwith manufacturer’e instructions (King drawing
155-11 y,R2) . Connected HSI to roll flight guidance
computer in:accordance with S-TEC drawing #1003.- All
equipment and wiring harness was mounted in accordance with'
manufacturer’s instructions and in accordance with AC
43,13-1A and AC43,13-2A. Compass and gyro card deviation
was checked and adjusted by repair =station #7035.
Auto-pilot outputs were also checked and adjusted by repair
station #7035, VOR’®s were checked for accuracy. H,S.I.
system was ramp and flight checked and did not 1nterfere {
with any ‘other existing equipment 'or flight controls. The i
equipment list was updated. The weight and balance'was '
revised to reflect these changes and an entry was made in
the aircraft logbooks, .
New empty weight :2499.49 lbs
New empty CG : 41.24 in.

useful load :1516,51 1lbs.

() ADDITIOMAL SHESTS ARE ATTACHED

wus, GOV[RNH.I NT PRINTING OFFICE; 1977~77102! /790




FAA ATRCRAPT REGISTRY _ ,
CAMERA NO. | --DATEz &-30-90

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION ; i o Form Appreved
Budget Brreau Na. 04~ROGD. |

FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION ~ JAN 28180 |__TOK bas bos ONCY
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Applionce) Fsnaidl o -bo
See FAR 43.9, PAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type sll entrics.
for instructiong and disposition of this form. .
MODEL

MAKE . B
. Cessna T 210 N

d AIRCRAFT |oenial NO. ‘ 7 |NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK

. USA N9923Y

64641 ;
ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificote)

NAME (As shown on registration certificate)
Armstrong Ford Inc. Box 1328, Hickory, NC 28603
T_FOR FAA USE ONLY

5. TYPE
TAUER- |
ATION

4. UNIT ADENTIFICATION

MODEL

SERIAL 20, '"A‘ﬁ

AIRFRAME "mnmm»omn(u described in item 1 cbove) sevesersvessssresivesre X

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

APPLIANCE

6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT : . .
€. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS

: U.5. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
Catawba Ya“ey Aviation FORLIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
Pf 0. Box 1968 1 CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION 5367
Hickory, NC 2860 MANUFACTURER

the unit(s) identificd in item 4 above and described on the reverse or

D. 1 certify that the repair -nd/;)r alterstion made to
sttachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requircments of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations

and that the information furnished herein is truc and correct to the best of my knowledge

DATE ' 5|GN.AT V AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL
01/24/86 / QZ:/Z7

. 7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE
Purm-nl to the authority given persons specificd below, the unit jdentified in item 4 was unpcutd in the manner presceibed by

he Administrator of l’l! Federal Aviation Administration and is &'APPROVID [JREJECTEL
OTHER (Speify)

FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER I1SPLCTION AUTHORIZATION
8 INSPECTOR ) ;
Y | CAADIAN DEPARTMINT

PAA DRSIONEL REPAIR STATION OF THAJSPORT INSPECTOR
OF AIRCRAFT

DATE Or APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATUR /J AUTdORJZED INDIVIDUAL
REJECIION DESIGNATIQN NO.

01/24/86 55 0 /)/ —A—\g/&?
FAA Form 337 (7-67)




FAA AIRCRAPT REG1STRY ‘
CAMERA NO. | - DATE: §-230-90 |

"NOTICE =
‘Weight and balonce orbapé'cmng limitation changes shall be entered i in the _appropriate aircraft recorJ
An alteration must be compatible with all prewous a"erahons to assure continued conformity with the

applicable airworthiness requirements.

Identify with air-

B. DESCRIPTION OF WORK: ACCOMPLISHED (I more space is roquured attach additional sheets.
craft nahonahfy and mgvsfruhon mark and date work compleled ) A

INSTALLED PRECISE FLIGHT, INCORPORATED, .STANDBY VACUUM S\STEM 1AW I\IPFRI\ME

STC SA 2162NM AND CONTINENTAL STC 5E1780NM . \
ALL NORK WAS ACCOMPLISHED‘ AS PER INSTRUCTIONS SUPPLIED NITFL THE STC'S

ANDA A.C. 43-13 IA WHERE APPLICABLE

[ ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

FU.S, GOVENNMENT PIUNTING OF F1CL: W7 7750217200




FAA AIRCRAPT REGISTRY
_CAMERA NO, | - DATE: §-a0-90

e e <

‘

'REHI\!FU

DEPASTMENT OF TRANIPORTATION B Form ‘Approved
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION . “AY 3 0 198 Budger Bureau No. 04-R060.1
M ) v ? ISE 1.

MAJOR REPAILIAND ALTERATION. R — T
(Aitframe, Powerplan), Propelier, or Appliance) © FSN_U VY
INSTRUCTIONS: Print ot type all entries.  See I'AR 43.9, PAR 45 Appendix B, and AC 43, 9-l {or |uh:equcm revision |huroﬂ
for insscuctions snd disposition of this form.
MAKE . ’ MODEL .
1. AIRGRAFT CESSNA ) T210N
) SERIAL NO, NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK

" 21064641 ' | USA  N9923Y
N (As shown on tegistration certificote) N

ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)
. P.0. Box 1328
ARMSTRONG FORD Hickory,N.C. 28603
3. FOR_FAA USE ONLY :

. UNIT IDENTIFICATION : 5. TYPE
) MODH SERIAL NO, e | AUER

ATION

COPPE0000000000000000¢ (A deycribed In item 1 abo

X

N
6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT BE
8. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.
V.5, CERTITICATED MECHANIC !
gﬂao gi:ggoéz’i()nics ) TOREION CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

GﬂB tonia ,N . C. : 28053 x CRATIFICATED REPAIR STATION CRS_5361

mantacruren

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS

D. | cenify that the repsir and/or alteration made to the um((ugldenuﬁt-d in_item 4 above and described on the reverse or
artachments hereto have been mede in accordance with the req

irements of Part 43 of the U.S, Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information furnished hetein is true snd cortect to the best of my knowledge.

DATE SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL

May-27,1985 ,%/ Ay~
7 APPROVAL FOR RE 10 SERVlCE

Putsusnt to the authority given peunm specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was m_lptu:d in the manner presceibed by
the Adminisirstor of the Federal Aviation Administrstion and s m APPROVED DRE}EC 130 .

OTHER (Specify)

PAA LY. STANDARDS MANUPACTURER INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION
INIPECTOR L4

8y

CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
FAA DESIONET T REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR

OF AIRCRATT il
DATE OF AFP&OVAL or CERVIFICATE OR SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL
REJECTION . DESIGNATION NO.

May-27,1985 CRS-5361 Zazey’ A C%.Z,:
7

FAA Form 337 (7-07) -

(8320)




FAA AIRCRAPT REGISTRY
_CAXERA KO. | - DATE: 8 ao 90

NOTICE

Weight and balance or aperating limitation changos shall be entered in the appropriate aircrafi record.
- An alteration must be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continved conformity with the
apph:ab‘o airworthiness requirements.

l

8. BESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, altach additional sheets. Identify with air-
craft nationality and registration mark and date work complo'ed )

»Installed 3M (RYAN) WX-10A Stormscope As Follows:

Digplay at bottom of center radio stack. Station 14.5
Processor under rear seat in area de31gnated by manufacture for
avionics- instillations. Station 100.0

Antenna on belly of aircraft. Station 145. 5

Cable was fabricated using Mil. Spec. wire and connectors furnished .
by 3M.All units were installed and interconnected using manufacture’s
. manuals and approved procedures. '
. The stormscope was ramp tested using RYAN WXP7 test set and found
. to check OK.

A test flight was conducted with all systems and equipment o

with special attention to the Comm/Nav,Marker,and ADF systém@@
stormscope was also checked for proper operatlon with all sys¥

and equipment.operating.No interference was noted on the stormscope
or other aircraft systems.

Instillation is in accordance with A043 13 1A and AC43- 13-2A and
manufacture’s manuals.

Aircraft weight and balance was updated and equipment list revised.

[g:onmomt SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

AUE, GOVENNMENT FRINTING (.H HICL W o2




FAA AIRCRAPT REGISTRY ‘
CAMERA NO. |\ - DATEs §-20-90

e R

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPONTATION - S v Form Approved /

FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION Budget Bureau No. 04-R060.1
S - "FOR FAA_USE ONLY
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION . OFFICE IDENTIFICATION

"(Airframo, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)’

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequentirevision thereof)
fof@nstructians and. disposition of this form, . B :

MAKE . . | moDEL ;

‘ fessna 121 d
1. AIRCRAFT SEFEIAL NO.‘ ) NATIONALITY ANDO%EGISTRATION' MARK
S 21064641 N9q23Y b
NAME (As shown on registration certificate) ABDRE&S (?)l :h:;in on rigilolmh'on cortificate)
2. OWNER » 0. Drawing S -
Miller Flying Service, Inc. Plainview, Texas 79072

3. FOR_FAA USE ONLY

+The data/ahesation Hdentified hereln complicd wilh apphica
sirworthiness requirements and Is approved only for \‘nc
wbove described airciaft subject to coalurmily inspection
by a person suthorized In FAR 43.7.” -

-/2-82 _ &
‘ = s M Inspectog,” SW-EMDQ-2-0-42
4. UNIT_IDENTIFACATION —

ALTER-
ATION

X

MAKE v MODEL . l SERIAL NO. l!?;lx

AIRFRAME s VO00000000000000000004 (As described in item 1 above) _ L

. [
POWERPLANT

PROPELLER .

TYPE

APPLIANCE

MANUFACTURER

: |
6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT .

A, AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS L B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIF'CATE NO.
S-TEC Corporation T Jus. cermiFicateD mECHANIC 242 s
Rt.4, Bldg. 946 ) TOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC Lot ted -
Nolters Industrial Complex ' ) X [cemmeicaten erain station I te ¢
Mineral Wells, Texas 76067 MANUPACTURER ;"Stmﬂ S

D. 1 centily that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) .idqn(iﬁed in item 4 aboye and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto’ have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S, Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information futrnished herein is true and cotrect to the best of my knowledge. .

DATE LenTT SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL

3-12-82 - * : Edwin D. Cameron fﬁ : ﬂéo e
7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE

Pursuant to the authority given persons specificd below, the unit {dentified in item 4 was iu;pcctcd in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED []REJECTED .

OTHER (Spacify)

~ -
FAA FLT, STANDARDS MANUFACTUPER INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION
INSPECTOR
BY CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
FAA DESIGNEE - REPAIR STATION Of TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
OF AIRCRAMT ©

DATE OF APPROYAL OR CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATURE. OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL .
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO.

3-12-82 242-8 Edwin D. Cameron fﬂ‘p‘/ﬂ & éaa/zzpéwvt_l

FAA Form 337 (7-s7) (8320)

Q1O 1 1A71 0 - 410.078

\




FAA AIRCRAPT RECISTRY _ o
CAMERA NO. | - PATEs §-30-90

NOTICE

Wenghf and balance or operating limitation chonges shall be entered in the appropr:afe aircraft record.
An alteration must be compatible with all prevlous alterafisns to assure continued conformity with the
applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with air-
c'raff nationality and reglsfrcmon mark and dafe work complafed) .

S-TEC System 60 Two Axis Autogﬂot with Optional Automatic Elevator Trim System is
installed in accordance with S-fec Installatfon Bulletin No. 130, Rev. 3, dated
1-27-82 as approved under STC SMZ?SSN with the fo‘llowing dev1at10n

The Trim Servo was installed, attached to ex1st1ng radio shelf, approximately:
tw2live inches forward of location defined in data. Servo was {nstalled in
accordance with S-TEC Installation Drawing No. 76158, dated 3-12-82. Load
test was conducted on servo installation bracketry and surrounding structure.
(Ref: S-TEC structural load test no. SLT-079) System operation not affected.

The addition of this system does not appreciably affect the magnetic compass and
does not cause the electrical load_tp exceed 501 of the aiternator output.

Hefght and balance data and edul“pmnc' st was modified to incorporate this change.
Refer to Height & Balance Data dated 3-04-82. Copy of POH Supplement P/N 8937 was
{ncluded in aircraft's permanent records.

- 1 Y S

- .[J ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED




'FAA ATRCRAFT n£c1stx!
CA)‘.ERA NO.\ - DATE3 ¥-a0-90
—

/» Form A proved
Budget Burcau No. 04-R0058

' INSTRUCTIONS —Print or type. Do not write in shaded arcas; these
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION : are for FAA usc aonly. Submit original only to an authorized FAA
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION . Representative, If a ditional space is required, usc an attachment,

_AP?['CAT'ON FOR Amwom-m“!ss CERTIFICATE . - E;[rul?::bcll:l flight permits complete Sccnons il and VI or VII ay

1. REGISTRATION MARK . |2, AIRCRAFT QURDER'S NAMS Fmake) 3. AIRCRAFT MODEL DESIGNATION | 4. YR. MFG. | FAA C
N9923Y' - - | Cessna _ . | T210W 1982 E;Qé??%{f?Qﬂf?Cﬁ
5. AIRCRATT SERIAL NO. 6. ENGINE wus!rl‘ur_;! fwake) 7. ENGINE MODEL DESIGNATION i .
21064641 Contlnental - -TSIO-520-R . / 7 ?—-- éﬂ,/“
B, HUMBER OF ENGINES 7. PROPELLER BUNDENS MAME (mube) | 10. PROPELLER MODEL DESIGNATION . 1. AIRCRATY 15,
One . McCaulsy - ‘393A3_4c4 02/90DFA-10 : [ Jwrom
APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE POR: (Coni sppiiiable ittws) : - R .
A [.1 TX [STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS CERT. ( Imlicate categsry | ]_)Lm{ “enitry 1 Jacosanc [ reanspon]  Jouotk | [saioon
8 | | [SPECIAL AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE ( Check Mnm st ; -
2: UMITED

CRIPTION

1. :&nm

Class |
CLasS i - o
AGRICULTURE & PLST CCHIROL . J 2 L l::l T T T R .~ S
1ORSY (Wild life comseriation) | 5 |- fratwoitig WEAIHER CONTROY]
OTHER ( Spwtfy) i . :
RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT |2 | [amartursunt -~ [ 9] Jexuisinion

NACING [5] ]awmumnc W]Jun.suxvn r
' - \g]

-3 PROVISIONAL (Indicate class)

RESTRICTED ( Indicate aperation(s) ko
e vomducted)

EXPERIMENTAL ( Iwdsciite operation(s)
10 be condnited)

TO SHOW COMPLIANCE WITH FAR
FERRY FLIGHT FOR REPAIRS, ALTERATIONS, MAINTENANCE OR STORAGE
EVACUATE FROM AREA OF IMPLNDING DANGER
OPERATION IN EXCESS OF MAX. CERTHICATED TAKE-OFF WEIGHT
DELIVERING ON EXPORT ~ [ 5] [ropuction rucHT iestiNG
C [ 6] [MULTIPLE AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE ( Check appropriate Resteicted Operation and Standurd or Limited as applicable sbore)
A. REGISTERED OWNER ( As shown on Certificate of Aircruft Registration) IF DEALER, CHECK HERE =~ ——» ] X
NAME ) «ooaess 5800 East Pawnee Road
Cessna Alrcraft Compeny Wichita, Kansas 67201
B. AIRCRAFT CERTIFICATION BASIS ( Check upplicable blocks and complete items as indicated) R
AIIZCRAF! }PlC!PICAIION OR TYPE CERTIFICATION DATA SHEET ( Gitr No. AIRWORTHINESS DIRECTIVES ( Check if all upplicable AD's .w_ljr.l with and give
X | and erljwn No.) 3}\21 Rev. 34 - X |datest 4D No.j 82-01
ARCRAFT LISUNG ( Gite puage No(1).) . SUPPLEMENTAL TYPE CERTWICATE (Lisi_mumber of each STC incorporaied).

11, CERTIFICATION REQUESTED

‘| SPECIAL FLIGHT PERMIT ¢ Inddicute
operation 1o b comduited then complete
Section V1 we VI s upplicable on
reverse side)

aslw|nl=iolal=|o]al=]pf-]

et —
C. AIRCRAFT OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE RECORDS

CHECK IF RECORDS N TOTAL AIRPRAME HOURS — e EXPERIMENTAL ONLY — Enter bowrs flown sinie last wertifiite issued
X.| COMPLIANCE WITH . : or rencurd
FAR 91.173 . :

z
°
=
<
-4
-
£
T
"
]
z
F
o

D. CERTIFICATION—I hereby certify that 1 am the owner (or his agent) of the aircraft described above; that the aircraft is registereds with the
Federal Aviation Administration in accordance with Section 301 of the Federal Aviation Act of 1958, and applicable Federal Aviation Regula-
tions; and that the aircraft has been inspected and is airworthy and eligible for the airworthiness certificate requested.

| DATE OF APPLICATION NAME AND TITLE ( Print or iype) Gen. Msr SIGNATURE
[ 1-27-82 11liam A. Boettger, Pawnee Diy. Aucllearr 7 o
A. THE AIRCRAFT DESCRIBED ABOVE HAS BEEN INSPECTED AND FTOUND MRWORTHY BY: ( Compleie this section only if FAR 21. m/(ll) applies |

FAR PART 121 OR 127 CERTIFICATE HOLDER (Gile CERTIFICATED MECHANIC (G/re CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION (Grie Cortipuaie
2 Certpaaate No.) Certificate No.) No.)

AIRCRAPT MANUFACTURER { Gitx Nume of Firm)

I -

YERIFICATION

une SIGNATURE

1V, INSPECTION
AGENCY

(Check ALL opplicabla blocks) | find |hnl the alrcraft described in Sectlon | or Yl meets the requirements for: The certification
requented, or [ ] Amendment or modification of Ite current alrworthiness certificate. Inspaction for o spacial fiight permlt under

Section VIl was conducted byt [_] FAA Inspector; :'HM!}} jder under Q FAR 65, ] FAR 121 or 127, or FAR 145.

DATE R DISTRICT Off ICE R DESIONEE'S shNAvﬁ NO. FAA INSPLCTOR'S SIGNATURE
16T E on A oo Pawnae Div.

1—27—82 » 3_0_43 llD-ul n()‘phonhl.'mulacvuml 1
. - F&“‘é—m
) Daviol L. Goble

A Form B130-8 (7-70

FAA

REPRESENTATIVE
CERTIFICATION

Y




T

FAA ATRCRAPT nzc:srsr
_CAXERA NO. | - DATE: §-30-90

A. MANUFACTURER
NAME

8. PRODUCTION BASIS ( Cherk applicable item)
TL PRODUCTION CERTIFICATE (Gite production certificate number)
[" [ rvee cermFicATE ONLY . .
APPROVED PRODUCTION INSPECTION SYSTEM
€. GIVE QUANTITY. OF CERTIFICATES REQUIRED FOR OPERATING NEEDS:
DATE Of APPLICATION NAME AND ¥ITLE ( Print or.13ps ) g SIGNATURE

Vi, PROCUCTION
FLIGHT TESTING

A. DESCRIPTION OF AIRCRAFY
REGISTERED OWNER ADDRESS

=

BUIOER (Mukr) . | mopeL

| SERIAL NUMBER . REGISTRATION MARK

ESCRIPTION OF FUGHT
FROM . . B 10

DEPARTURE DATI_ DURATION

C. CREW REQUIRED YO OPERATE THE AIRCRAFT AND TS EQUIPMENT
vor | Jcoemor | [wavioaron | [ome (speis)
D. THE AIRCRAFT DOES NOT MEET THE APPLICABLE AIRWORTHINESS REQUIREMENTS AS FQU.OWS:

E. THE FOLLOWING RESTRICTIONS ARE CONSIDERED NECESSARY FOR SAFE OPERATION ( Use attuchment if necessary)

K X D) R R N

B
t

B
£
g
<
18
g
g
z
i
g
§
i
g
£
g
2
g
5
g

f. CERTIFICATION—] hereby centify that 1 am the registered owner (or his agent) of the aitcraft described above; that the aircraft is registered|
with the Federal Aviation’ Administration in accordance with Section 301 of the Federal Aviation Act of 1938, and apphcablc Federal Aviation
Regulations; and that the sirceaft has been inspected and is airworthy for the flight described

DATE NAMI AND TE ( Print or Iypr) - Tsc—mmze

. Oparating Limitatians and with FAR G. Statemant of Conformity, FAA Form 317 ( Attuch when required )
91.31 a1 Applicable : H. Forelgn Airwarthiness Certification for Import Aisciat [ Atfuch then
. Current Operating Limitations Attached reguired }

. Dato, Drawings, Photographs, etc. ( Attach when required ) I. Previous Alrworthiness Certificole isued in Accordance with
. Current Welght and Balance Information Avalfable In'Alrcraft FAR CAR . (Orginal attaihed )
. Mojor- Repair and Alteration, FAA 337 ( Attach wien required) 3. Cutrent Alrworthiness Certificole lssued in Accordance with
. This Inspaction Recorded in Aircrat Recards FAR R (Copy uttuched )

DOCUMENTATION
(FAA ute only)

“[vnn. alrwoRTHINESS




FAA AIRC > i
(CAMERA GRATT RECLSTRY

RA NQ. | - DATE: 8 ao 90

e RS e -

UNITED STATES OF AMEH
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPOH TATION- ~FEDERAL AV|AT\ON ADMlNlSTRAT\ON

STANDARD AlR WO ae ESS GEHTIFIN\TE

x NATIDN&L"V AND X3 MANUFACHINL[\ ’) Lo MBCRAFT SERIAL A CATEGORY
REGIS1RAT|DN MARKS V/ UMBER N

5 AUTHOMITY ARD DASIS FOR 155 P 7
This olrworthinest centificote, Al ‘Q’d pursv 10 58 and certifies thot, o of the
“.dote of Isyuance, ‘the alrer kh \u p ond o] conform 1o the 1ype centificote
Iherator, to_be 0 <@ iy R\ requirements of the opplicable
comprehensive ond detalle 'nhwovlh\nn d Al nvention on |r\lunu|lonn! Civit
Avigtion, excep! ob aoted hureln’

Exceptions: 4 -

},{ N9923Y cessf nééﬁlon A 4641 Normal \

" TEnMS AND CONDITIONS -g 1
Unless soone! wrrendeud [\ nvv\u‘d. [ ded i estoblished by the Administratof.
this olrwarthiness cartificate ¥ os long CE Gintenance, pvﬂm maintenance, an nd olterotiont ore
performed in numdomt with i umﬁ ra¥deralt gulations, ©% appropriote. an the
< aitcrolt 13 regivtered in ihe Un\ nOpuion Man I er. S

DATL OF 1SSUANCE FAA REP! Y, DESIGNATION NUMBER

1-27-82 i DOA-PCA

Any a\\em-mn. Teproduction, of muu\- of Ihu certificole mMBY be punithoble by @ no! uuedmg $1,000 im-

pnmnn\r not exceeding 3y « bath, HIS Cll"llCA‘E MUST BE DlSPlAYED IN THE AIRCR: RAFT 1N ACCOHD
WITH APPLICA!\E F[DE?A\ AV\A“ON I[GULA"\ONS.

ANCEW T
FAA Form 81 00-2 7o FORMERLY FAA FoRM 1362 Gt e s

v

\._
b
I
i
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FAA ATRCRAPT REGISTRY ~
CAMERA NO. | - DATEs & -20-90




Q

U 5. Depanment
af Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airfframe, Powerplant, Propeller or Appliance)

Form Approved
OME Mo. 2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

Aviation Acl T858)

INETRUCTIONS. all entries. See FAR 438, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 {ar subsequent revisian themeof) for mstructions and @disposition of ths foom
This taport s required by law (49 U S.C 1421). Fadure to report can resulf in a civil penalty not to excesd 51,000 for each such violation (Secton 201 Fecersl

1+ Aircraft Maie CESSNA mooel T210N
71 1 MNanonaity and Registration Mark
Senal No 2106464 NGOy
2 Chmer Name (As shown an regsirabion cerificate) Agdress (As shown on registration ceificas)
KESCO PROPERTIES LLC 14811 OCEAN DR
ICCIRPLFS CHRISTI, TX 78412-2655
3 For FAA Use Only
4 Unit tdentification 5 Type
Linit Make Model Senal No Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in llem 1 above) ——— X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER I
Type
APPLIANCE T e |
6 Confomity Statement
A, Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agancy C. Cenificate No

NEW

CRYSTAL AVIONICS
1718 ENTRANCE DR

BRAUNFELS, TX 78130

U8 Certified Meachanic

L

Feraign Certified Machanic

X |Cerfied Repair Staton

YVCR493Y

]

Manufaciurar

LIMITED AIRFRAME

iy knowladge

D | certify that the repair andior alleration made o the wnit)s) identified in
accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U 5. Federal Aviation

itern 4 above and descnbed on tha reverse or aiachments harelo have bean made in
Regulations and that the informatian fumished haresn is true and cormect o e best of

Dme

/-29-

2009

7. Approval for ﬂﬂum to Senice

Pursuant i the authority given persons specified below. he unit identhed in |
Aviation Adminstration and is

lfﬂ- was nspectad in the manmer prescrbed by the Admanistrator of the Federa!

By

(<] Approved [ ]Rejected
FAA Fit Siendards Oher (Specif
]:l Iruspesctor D Manufaciuner Inspaction Authanzatan i '
Approved by T
J:I FA#& Designes N Fepar Stabon I:I m Amnhgmw

Diate of Approval of Rejection

/- M- 3004

YVCR493Y

Cestificaxle or Designation Mo

rized kndividual

Q&0

Signa

FaA Form 337 (12-88)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be compatible
with all previous alterations to assure conlinued conformity with the applicable sirwarthiness requirements

B. Description of Work Accomplished
{if more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date compieted |

Jueazay

INSTALLED GARMIN GNS430W S/N 23422387 AND GA35 ANTENNA S/N 447273 IN ACCORDANCE WITH GARMIN INSTALLATION
UAL 190-00356-02 REV E DATED MARCH 2008 AND STC # SAQ1933LA WITH APPROVED MODEL LIST

INSTALLED GNS430W FAA APPROVED FLIGHT MANUAL SUPPLEMENT P/N 190-00356-03 REV A DATED NOVEMBER 2007 1N
IRCRAFT RECORDS

E COMPONENTS AND SYSTEMS INSTALLATIONS OF THE EQUIPMENT ON THIS 337 WERE ACCOMPLISHED IN ACCORDANCE
C4313-2A. CHAPTERS 1, 2, AND 3 AS APPLICABLE,

LECTRICAL LOAD, CIRCUIT PROTECTION AND WIRE INSTALLATION WERE ACCOMPLISHED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AC43.13-
1B, CHAPTER 11, SECTIONS 3 THRU 17

THE AIRCRAFT EQUIPMENT LIST IS REVISED TO REFLECT THESE CHANGES: SEE THE AIRCRAFT RECORDS FOR REVISED
[WEIGHT AND BALANCE. THE APPROVED FLIGHT MANUAL OR PILOTS OPERATING HANDBOOK WAS UPDATED AS REQUIRED

4 FUNCTIONAL TEST OF THE INSTALLATION DESCRIBED IN THIS 337 WAS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH FAR 23.1301
AND FAR 23.1431. OPERATION WAS SATISFACTORY AND THE INSTALLATION DID NOT ADVERSELY AFFECT EXISTING
ICOMPONENTS OR SYSTEMS IN THE AIRCRAFT.

END

B Additional Sheets Are Attached

us GPO 1680-0-568-012/40004



Hinited Stutes Gf Acericn
Bepartment of Wransportation - Hederal Asiation Administration

Supplemental Tyupe Certificate
Neernbier 540193314

Tiws Bantifioads issued to Garmin AT, Inc.

2345 Turner Road S.I%.
Salem, Oregon 97302

e that the cAange in tho lgpe dosign for Mo follbwing prodict wih Uo limilativm and
Ppraclisdions

% . * See attached Approved Model List (AML)

AMoako: No. SA01933LA for list of approved aircraft

oo sal Models and applicable airworthiness regulations.

Dosargation of Tgpo Dasspn

{Hmmpe. Installation of Garmin Model 400W / S00W Series GPS-WAAS Navigation System in accordance
with FAA Approved Garmin 400W Series Master Data List, Drawing No.: 005-C0221-00, Revision “B",
dated October 1, 2007, or later FAA approved revision; or FAA Approved Garmin 500W Series Master Data
List, Drawing No.: 005-C0221-01, Revision “B”, dated October 1, 2007, or later FAA approved revision.
Use applicable FAA approved 400W Series Airplane Flight Manual Supplement, document No. 190-00356-
03, Rev. “Original”, dated November 20, 2007 or later FAA approved revision; FAA Approved 500W Series
Airplane Flight Manual Supplement document Ne. 130-00357-03, Rev. “Original”, dated November 20, 2007
or later FAA approved revision; or FAA Approved Airplane Flight Manual Supplement as defined in Master
Data List 005-C0221-00 ar 005-C0221-01 defined above.

Liomibasions. and Conedetions: This approval should not be incorparated in any aircraft unless it is
determined that the interrelationship between this installation and any previous approved configuration will
not iniroduce any adverse effect upon the airworthiness of the aircraft, If the holder agrees to permit another
person to use this certificate to alter the product, the holder shall give the other person written evidenes of that
permission.

sarrendirod, suipanded, revolee or @ lerminalion dale s ollarwise oilablifad by Mo  Aodininisbralon

Fote o grpndication. January 31, 2006 i moiisenat:

Hato of sswance:  November 6, 2006 Finko mmenddoat’» November 20, 2007

Project Manager, & Equipment Branch,
Los Angeles Aircraft Certification Office

Any alteration of thir certificnte & punishalle Fy a _fine of not expeeding 51,000, or imprisoument wot expreding 3 years, or both
TAR Fare $110-2 C10-64) Tegu L of @ This certificate may be trangferred i accordnce with FAT 21,47,




S

[Farm Approves
4% Depariment MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION '

E———" (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

For FAA Use Only

Fedaral Aviation

Oifice identification
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS. Prin or t all entries. See FAR 439, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsaguen! revision themeof) far instructions and
dispasition of this form Thiaﬁgmt is required by law (48 U.S.C. 1421} Failure to repan can result in a civil penalty not to excesd 51,000 for each sucn
violation (Section 801 Federal Aviabion Act of 1958),

Make CESSNA Model T210N
1. Aircraft = -
Serial No 210645641 Nationality and Registration Mark NS923Y
2. Owner Mame |As shows on regisiralion carificats ) Address (a5 shawn an on cartifcaie
3511 SILVERSIDE RD ST 105
_eV I WILMINGTON, DE 19810-49802
3. For FAA Use Only
4, Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Kodel Senal No Repair | Alteration
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Malaciure:
6. Conformily Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Cenrtificate No.
JIMMY L GA D XX |U. 5 Certificated Mechanic
11247 HEINHE%DNI'

EEPLLEGE PARKWAY

WALESKA, GA. 301 Foreign Certificated Mechanic 2562957 13A8P

Certificated Repair Station

Manufacturer

0 | carify that the repair andfor alieration made 1o the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto have besn

made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U_S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information furnished herein is true and
correct o the best of my knowledge.

rData
NOVEMBER 08, 2005

Signature of Aulhu? Individual
T Approval for Return To Service

Pursuani to the authority given persons specified balow, the unil idenlified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the Administrator of the
|Federal Aviation Administration and is | X JAPPROVED | |REJECTED

e

FAA FiL. Standards Manufacturer XX |Inspection Authorizalion OTHER (Specify)
Inspeciar
BY
lF'M Designes IRlepatr Statlon bFﬂmon Approved by Transport
Canada Alnwarthiness Group
Diate of Approval or Rejection Cerificale or Signature of Authorized Individual
Designation Mo
NOVEMBER 08, 2005
| 256295713 1A

COMPUTER GENERATED FAM FORM 337 (12-88)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitations changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An aiteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations lo assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

B. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, attach addilional sheels [denlify with aircrafl
nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

NS823Y CESSNA T210N SERIAL NUMBER 21064641 DATE: 11/09/2005

INSTALLED JPI FS-450 FUEL FLOW INDICATING SYSTEM IN ACCORDANCE WITH JPI INSTALLATION
MANUAL F5-450, REPORT NO. 400, REVISION A DATED 08/09/2002. THIS INSTALLATION WAS
ACCOMPLISHED IN ACCORDANCE WITH J.P. INSTRUMENTS STC, SAO0861SE.

INSTALLED FUEL FLOW TRANSDUCER IN ACCORDANCE WITH J.P. INSTRUMENTS FUEL FLOW INSTALLATION
MANUAL, REPORT NO 503 REVISION B, DATED 03-17-97. THIS INSTALLATION WAS ACCOMPLISHED 1AW

J P INSTRUMENTS STC, SA004325E

THE AIRCRAFT FLIGHT MANUAL, WEIGHT AND BALANCE, AIRCRAFT LOGS AND EQUIPMENT LIST WERE

UPDATED.
END

L7 ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

COMPUTER GENERATED FORM FAA ACT2-4905











